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vou'r.passward will expire in 9 days. Click here to change it.
"~ ARRANGE FOR SURVEY / SMA8446K

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

To Admin A, assignments

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY, Fan, Winnie-Lw
Sent 12372019 3:30:13 PM

Attachments: @ 229 191203120231 00Lpdf

Hi LKK,
Kindly assist to survey.

Thanks & regards
lennifer Chan

From: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg [mallto:ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December, 2019 2:49 PM
To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: vion.lim@eurokars.com.sg; jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ARRANGE FOR SURVEY / SMAB446K

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear AlG,
Please arrange on 06 Dec @ 4.30PM.

Kindly confirm.

Thank You,

Ronald Yap
Insurance Claims

Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd
5 Ubi Close, Singapore 408605
T: 6395 8899 H: 9127 7928

ronald yap@eurokars.com.sg

This emall, including any attachment, s intended for the sale use of the reciplent(s) named above and may contan wnformation that is confidennal
and/or praprietary ta the Eurokors Group, If you hove received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply emoil and then delete this messoge
from vour system. Pleose do not capy It ar use It for ony purpose, or disclose Its contents or any ottochment to any other person. Thank vou,

From: mazdacanon@mazda.com.sg <transeurokars@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: 03 December 2019 12:03

To: Ronald Yap <ronald yap@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: Attached Image



Shiau Chan !I.I(I(Al.ltﬂ]

From: Rasul (LKkAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2020 8:57 AM

To: catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg

Ce: ronald yap@eurokars.com.sg; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SMAB446K - FINALIZATION OF COR

Hi Catherine,

Finalised amount of 5 6933.60 is confirmed

Best Regards,
Raosul | Assessor

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4915
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
ry s -

——

S== 22T =N Suve the Earth Prnt only when recessary:

From: catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg [mallto:catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg)
Sent: Saturday, 18 January, 2020 9:43 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: SMA8446K - FINALIZATION OF COR

Dear Rasul

Our COR computation is attached for your agreement.
COR: $6933.60 before excess of 50 and before GST
6 repair days (not including preparation of estimate, wait for survey/authorization/spare parts, Sat/Sun/PH)

Kindly confirm the above as soon as possible.

Aside to Ronald:- please email b4 paint photos to Rasul asap.

Thanks n Regards

(8 ELROKARS GROUP

Catherine Chua

Insurance Claims Executive

23 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159095

T: (65) 6603 6128 D: (65) 6603 6121 F: (65) 6476 7417
E: catherinechua@mazda.com.sq

This email, including any ottachment, is intended for the sole use of the recipient(s) nomed obowve and may contain information that is
confidential and/or proprietory to the Eurckars Group. If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply emall and then
delete this messoge from your system. Please do not copy it or use it far any purpose, or disclase its contents ar any attochment to ony other
persan, Thank you,



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 3:55 PM

To: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg

Cc: jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg; jess francis@eurokars.com.sg; SUR
Subject: RE: - OD claim # SMAB446K # request driver's driving license and COl
Dear Ronald,

Instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMA 8446K (Excess 50/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

Any check item or supplementary are subjected to further approval from our client.

Best Regards,

Shian Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4080%9)

From: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg <ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 9:09 AM

To: yokeshi.chan@aig.com; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: ShengYang. Lim@aig.com; Theerthan Parthiban@aig.com; NurMariahHuibrechts. MohdRizal@aig.com
Subject: RE: - OD claim # SMAB446K # request driver's driving license and COI

Dear Yoke,

Please see attached.

Thank You,

Ronald Yap
Insurance Claims

Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd
5 Ubi Close, Singapore 408605
T- 6395 8899 H: 9127 7928
ronald. yap@eurokars com.sg

This emall, including any attachment, 5 intended for the sole use of the reciplent(s] named above and may conteln information that (s
confidentiol and/or proprietary to the Eurokors Group. If you have received It in grrov, please natify us immediately by reply emall and then
detere this message from your system. Please do not copy (t or use for any purpose, or disclase Its contents or any attochment to any other
person, Thank yauw.

From: Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.cha ig.com>
Sent: 04 December 2019 08:58
To: Ronald Yap <ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

1
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Menmen e-Claims

Claim Audit

= AUDIT TRAIL B = ]
No. on Audit Remarks By
25 Nov 2013 []1 Merimen
1 15:25 Cim Veh Model Changed [204193) MAZDA 3 1.5 (A}, Mmiﬂlﬂ‘hi!\ﬂfi
95 Nay 2019 Reg No: SMABS46K. Acct Date: 2015/11/23, Claim Typa: SC. Insurer: AIG Asia Pac [1] Merimen |
2 535 Clm Created ific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (5G), Ins.Status => Netification. Created from SASIMTELLS oo
' 155434
03 Dec 2019 Cim Registration 7 P [1 Nivitha
3 17116 Modified Setl. Type: 3->0, Claim Type:SC->00D. Govindasamy
03 Dec 2019 . [1 Mivitha
4 17:16 Ad] Cim Retrieved Adj: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Govind "
03 Dec 2019 ; [A] Nivitha
5 17:16 Ad] Co Assigned LKK Ayto Consultants Fre Lid (HQ): Govindasamy
03 Dac 2019 ) B [A] Nivitha
6 1718 Ad] Next Rpt Changed Next Rpi:Final Rpt Due Date:2019/12/12 Gavind
03 Dec 2019 " . [A] Niwitha
7 17116 Ad] Mandate Set Approved: BO00.00. Reinsp: Ad] decides. Govindasamy
03 Dec 2019 Cim Registration . e [A] Nivitha
[ 17:18 Modified Rep:1137-> 202576, Govindasamy
03 Dec 2019 i [A] Nivitha
8 17:16 Adj Adjuster Assigned [None] -> MARCLUS CHUA Govindasamy
04 Dec 2019 Clm Registration p . [1] Chan,
10 08:59 Madified {nit.Est.:~>5,000 - &§,000. Yoke Shi
04 Dec 2019 Cim Registration AR ! [1] Chan,
1K o Modified Acct Time:13:15:00->13:00:00. gt
12 04 Dec 2019 Cim Registration Excess: -> 0.00. Excess Walved: -> 600.00. 2F Remarks: -> Mot Applicable, GST: - [I] Chan,
09:29 Modified = 7,00, Yoke Shi |
04 Dec 2019 . [A] Maerimen
13 09:29 Label Added (20226):Coverage Conflimed, Adminietretor!
1 05082015 gy Adjuster Assigned  MARCUS CHUA -> MOHD RASUL A
09 Dec 2016 [A] SHIAL
15 09:59 Adj Rpt Initiated CHAN
09 Dec 2019 =) [&] SHIAL
16 09:59 Cim Dti Modified 1P} Reg. Date: -> 2018/06/21. CHAN
09 Dec 2019 [A] SHI1AU
17 09:59 Cim Details Notified CHAN |
09 Dec 2019 Adj Im, Advice g ; [A] SHIAL
1B 1504 Submitted Next Rpt:Final Apt,Due Date:2019/12/12 e
09 Dec 2019 Cur,Req:7124.01:DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL, WE HAVE N [A] SHIAU
19 1005 Adj Mandate Request .70\ irORISE REPAIR, CHAN
09 Dec 2019 Mext RptiFinal Rpt.Due Date:2019/12/12. Mandate Remarks: Please resurvey for c [1] Lim, Kok-
20 1126 Adj Next Rpt Changod  hecked ang supplementary jtzms it require and upload phatas in Merimen, Before p Chn:-tg
. alnt photes for replacement parts and repaired panal required.
09 Dec 2019 Approved:7124.01 Pleace resurvey for checked and supplementary items if require [1] Lim, Kok-
21 yq.35 Adj Mandate Set and upload phetos In Merimen, Before paint photos for replacement parts and repal l:hn:nq
i red pane| required, Reinsp:Yes, - - =
Date From 4|73 »| pateTo AT »! Audit Type None v Go
ACTIVITY - N o o N - =
No record .
Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History o S o h -
E i fil L | Bl Ty = : |
' T KK Aute LKK Auta | '
2370648 | TPt ‘ ':EL‘T nc:"d Mator Consultants  Consultants | SMAB446K 11,77
| J | Pte Ltd ____Pm Ltd {HQ) l - . il .

hitps-//singapore. meriman.comiclaims/index cim Plusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistoryScaseid=8002904exid=3247T83ACFID=634...

112



128208 . . Adjuster Immediate Advica
Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK AU'[O CO”SUItEnts Pt‘E Ltd {Co.Reg.No: 188607 186R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Fark

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3569 Fax: 6B44-BB0S Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shenlon Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Chan, Yoke Shi Dale: 09 Dec 2019

Preliminary Advice
Wahicle No : SMAB44GK Accident Date (231112019
Make tMAZDA 3 Pualicy No., - 1800078014
Assignment Date  : 03122018 Excess : 5%0.00
Date of Inspection  : 08/12/2019 Esl. Duralion of Repair 1 6.00
Inspection At - TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD (UBI)
5 UBI CLOSE

SINGAPORE 408805

Paoint of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained Impact / damages rear portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55
Revised Amount 411
Check ltems (Estimated) ‘58
Total 5%
Lump Sum Repair S8
Total Loss Considaration

MNew for Old Value S§
Pre-Accident Value S5
COE [ PARF Rebata S5
Salvage Value S8
Margin for Repair =13

Ramarks

10,038.78
6,110.43
1,013.58
7.124.01

66,000.00
41,831.00

24,169.00

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation,

{ ) Thevehicle ls uneconomical to be repalred, you are advised lo invile tender for the wrack.

{ ) Other comments :

hitps:/isingapore marmean.com'claimsiindax. cfm Husabox=SVCdocfusaaction=dsp_viewsrsmar&docid=5007 2627 &previaw=1&nolayout=14CF..

[a



> Back to OneMotoring | -

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle G
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner |D: 172C

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SMAB446K

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 09 Dec 2019

Vehicle Make: MAZDA

Vehicle Model: MAZDA3 SEDAN 1.5 ATEU6
Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine No.: P520515867

Chassis No.: JM6BN22ABJI0224109
Maximum Power Output: 88.0 kW (118 bhp)

Open Market Value: $14,344.00

Original Registration Date: 21Jun 2018

First Registration Date: 21Jun 2018

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $14,344.00 N
Intended PARF Rebate Details AN
PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 20 Jun 2028

PARF Rebate Amount: $10,758.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 20 Jun 2028

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $36,426.00

COE Rebate Amount: $31,073.00

Total Rebate Amount: $41,831.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Dec 2019

OK



MTEV1 @550 | Trang Elirbors Pa Lid - Sungsl sacil
ENTRY DATE & TINE: 251 12018 1518
SUBMITTED B Ronald Yap

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Plaasa rapon correstly fhe detalls of tha accident to spaad up the clams proceas

2. This Farm musi be completad by the Follcyholder andior the Authorisad Driver

3, Infarmation provided must baas fruthful and accursle as poasible. Any willul misrepresenstalion ar withalding of matasial facts may alow msurance companes io

repudiate policy labdity,

4, The lasue and apceptance of this Form by insurance companiss is not sh sdmission of policy llabilty on the part of (ha nsursnce companies,
5. Any tales reporting may be roferred to the Pallca for investigation.

&, This report will be foraarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Manasgemeant Cantre asinbllshed by the General Insurance Assotsition of Singapore (GLA) far
ahiving &nd that copias al this repon will, for & fae, ba made avallabla upon applicatan by intarested portes

7. By the lodgement of ihis rmpoar ta tha insures, you hereby consanid o tha srchiving of this repodt Sl tha cenire and o copies of the report baing mads svallsbis

alorasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Diate Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

25M11/2019 15:18

23/11/2018 13:15

JUNCTION OF WOODLANDS CENTRE RD AND MARSILING RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Yeahicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder
Nama Of Registerad Owner
MRIC No

Emall Address

Maobile Phona No
Altermativa Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used al
tme of acoident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stala action (o be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flest Policy

Policy Number

Covar Mota Number

Driver

Mama of Driver

NRIC Na

Data Of Birth

Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gander

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address

SMAB44BK

MS LIM LUI SHAN
STETT172C

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-87863033
OFFICE-87983033

MAZDA
3-1.5 (A)

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

MS LIM LUI SHAN
STETT172C

2BM11/1978

INDOOR

21/04/2006

13 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-879983033

MOEMAIL

Page 1 af 12



214 ANG MO KIO AVENUE 3
#08-1546

Postcode 560214
Was driver an amployee of tha Insured's Company MO
if Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vahicle Registration Number of Oriver's Own .
Vehicle -

Addrass

Insurance Company of Drivers Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accldent

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditlans CLEAR

Foad Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicls involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accidant 2

Was any body injured In the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ND
ambulance?

Was any other material ar proparly damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown pérson(s) NO
soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) i
Details of Police Action

Was lhe accident reported o the polica? NO
If Yes, Pleasa stata which Palice Station

Was notica of Intended Prosecution given? NO
if Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

SEE ATTACHED

Attachment{s)

Are accident photos available for attachmant? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any sudio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vahicle Registralion Mumber YPBEA4C

Vahicle Make/Model/Colaur
Daiails Of Proparties

Vahicle Category GOODS VEHICLE
Name of Driver PALANIVELL SALIRAM
NRIC/Passport Mumber GE07TT58ER

Cantact Number aTBET268

Address

Postcoda

Insuranca Company Name
MNatura Of Damage

MNa. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page 2of 12
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DESERIBEEIHCUMSTMCEDFTHEACCIDENT LICENSE PLATE NO: fﬂ"?,ﬂ cﬁ#'f{lf
ACCIDENT DATE: 3 Alor 20(F CONTACTNUMBER: 779492033
ACCIDENT TIME: (. /¥ puin EMAIL: Aldi_ Shan @ galigo. cosr

LocaTion: Af draffc fa.éf Gmefeen “laiy Woodloande Gyt Boad v‘t(f‘#ﬁfﬁa? A

VAV &, fr'vf rad .

ﬂhsi wwhicle ( SHIAS44 6£ )ceme 49 a & B sed {?‘U‘!
bdurd a W.&xﬁé @ MMM

lefe cﬁafm lray S Hond
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;, &*ﬂ!{__/éﬁ* éftﬂ#ﬁféﬁﬂ '-:’i} My Cad” pf._i"/;c’f‘ér‘
weawel <

HOTE: PLEASE NOTE THAT YOUR INBURER MAY HAVE 14 DAYS TIME FRAME FOR YOU TO SUBMIT AN OV DAMAGE CLAIME UNDER YOUR OWN POLICY.

PLEASE CHECK YOUR POLICY FOR MORE INFORMATION

PLEASE STATE: { ) CLAIM OWM POLICY i ) CLAIM THIRD PARTY { JREPORTING ONLY
DECLARATION

I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

ﬁ*kuﬂa‘é[}w

licyhalder's Signature 20 "j ) Driver's Signature
ate & Time; JE;‘MDV @ (! driver ks nat the palicyhalder)

.ﬁlﬂ A1 2“ "';; ] Date & Time: RIC/FIN No.:
CTERESETF L P ey




SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims procsss,
2. This Form must be compie

20 DY the ¥ (holdér and O Liriver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful snd accurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate paliey liabllity.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies i not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties,

11

LI

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made avallable aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore |"GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclase and/or process my persanal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal Information
provided by me ar possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information ta all Insurer{s) who have Insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident [all Insurer(s) whe have insured
vehicle(s) involved In this accident shall be eollectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(il processing, handling and/for dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
Investigatians relating to the claims:

{H] investigating the accident and/or my claims:
{1} carrying out and/ar dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(v} administering my claims {including the mailing of carrespondence, statements, invoices, reports ar notices 1o me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well 25 an the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

[v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. {collectively the
“Purposes”)

[b)  all insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident and the |nsurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Persanal Infarmation far one or mare of the above Purposes: and

[¢) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the above Purposes.

{d) rmy Personal Information will also be collectad and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management In present and all future claims

(e] theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(I} toallinsurers and/ar any ather third parties that assist In evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, |aws or court orders.

/R, WQW

" Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature
Date & Time: _pg /;JJ oy S Ir? {If drlver is nat the palicyhalder)

_faﬂ:}zéps Cate & Time:

WARPAL Shetrhi®landam V3

nig Centre Personnel’s Signature
Ame.
RIC/FIN No.:
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MAZDA AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Pollcyholder  : Lim Lul Shan Vahicle No. : SMAB44EK

Perlod of Insurance + 21 Jun 2018 To 20 Jun 2020 Policy No. : 1800078014
Engine No. : P620515867 Endorsemeant No. @

Chassis No,  JMEBNZZABIUZ24108 Issued Date : 02 Jul 2018

ABOUT THE COVER

Make/Model MAZDA 3 1.5 SKYACTIV
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,496.00 CC Sum Insured @ Market Value First Year of Registration : 2018
Driver Rastriction NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

Person or Classas of Persons Entitied to Drive®

i} Tha Palicyhaldar

L} Ay SEhar parRcn wi | diving on e Policyholoars oeser or s hinfer paminsion

This ey will incamn®y ihae Pollcyhalsar or any sushonsed &rives only if haishe most ths spacsa) nge ooolion

¥oul Murve o pay an sddbonal sum ol FL000 ss "Yaung sncicr bsspasieneed Dvver Excsss® [“FI0R™) I You sre o Your Acthonssd Orver {ramed o anmamed] i whdar the age of 23 andior has bes
than I years' drivirg mepanance

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation as to usa®

Uis only e social, commstin mnd pleanem purposas and for e Pobcyholosrs pusinass
This Folicy doss nol cover use far fim of rewand, dreiving luillion, driving teat, rocing, pace-enaking, rebabillly irial or spesd-iesling, the carrage of goods offar Bhan samples in cormaciion with sny B o
Busiress o use for eny plpese B carmestion wilh Moior Trade

Lioss of Liss 15000c - 100000 Oplional

" Limitiisars TanGamd nopamlive by Saclion § of e Moy Velicles (Thine-Pary Riske ang Compenastion) Act (Cag, 100) ang Sectian B8 of i Aoad Treneport Aol 1087 (Msnyssal, sre pol i be
ngudad et Huane headings

Baction 1
Fire - 80 Dwry Damage - 3600 Thefl - $0 Fiood Covar - $0

Baction 2
Braparty Damage - §0

Windscrean : §100

Hameu Drivar and EXCeSS jwhar sppscubial

Liinl Lisi Bham - S600 {Cwn Daimags)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

. Trmn Eceolimms Pia Lid Add: § Ul Closs. Singapors 406805 8358883

For othar Approwed Raporting Cealres(Al Adsharssd Repaien, laass conacd our J4-haer scsidanl ammrgancy holline st «55 S338 B200. Aarrméivaly, wou mAy il 1o AIG watneils wane iy oom sy
or AKG B0 Moble App. Simply sastch and downlomd AN BG* from Times or Soaghe Pay,

]

E IMPORTANT NOTES

i

g

E

; Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: HONG LEONG FINANCE LTD |3

3 Vv Beiatay cantify that e policy 1o which Shis Carfificats of inssurarce misies s Based in socordiance wih it provisions of s Molor Vehioies] Third Party Miaks snd Compansation) Act (Cep 1B Pan IV of i

- i Hosd Troneport Aot 1907 (Malswsls] snd Mator Vasiclies (Third Pty Flgka) Fules, 1958 (Maiaysa) =<

3 g

g
0503580100

! Y

5 ARF{AP) PTELTD - MAZDA

¥ T MAXVWELL ROAD &01-100 ANNEX B MND COMPLEX

T smcapore ogeris AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid

1 Underariiten by AlG Asls Pacille Insurance Pie. Lid. AUTHORISED REFPRESENTATIVE —

TALEXT GG g innuraEnce Pie Lid

05140 AlG Basding SOMET20 | T 465 6148 000 | F+05 4155720 | ww.
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TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
® ELROKARS CROUP
ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS i
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE P/L NAME : Ms Lim Lui Shan wip 15072
TB SHENTON WAY ADDRESS : 214 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3 EXNCESS ;
#07-16 CHARTIS BUILDING HOB-1546 DATE 26-Nov-19
SINGAPDRE 079120 Singapore 560214
ATTN, : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 97993033
FAX :
VEH NO : SMABA46K DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : Ronald 63957875
CHASSIS NO : IMGBN22ARI0224109 | MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : OWN DAMAGED CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDA3 DATE REG.: 21-jun-18 POLICY NO. :
NATURE OF WORKS
arts i
NO ary REVISED PRICES
1 [rearsumper o - 1 MBHN1-50-221AB8 5 112860
2 [BRAcKETCENTER 7 SV 1 MKDS3-50-251 $ 5.40
3 [RETAINERLHS X~ 3+L 1 MB63B-50-2118 § 3380
4 |BRACKETLHS M svi- 1 MBHNS-51-0778 5 47.90
5 |rowing coverins M1 1 MBHN1-50-EL1 BB $ 1650
6 [REaR RENFORCEMENT 7 bk ./ 1 MB45A-50-260 § 56420
7 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER Al 4 MBHN1-50-0Z1A 5 10.80
8 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER Ade ~~ 2 M2991-00-501 5 6.00
9 |RIVET, REARBUMPER  Ade 4 MBBMA4-50-355 5 18,00
10 |FASTENER, REAR BUMFER A2 4 MBASA-56- 1454 s 12.00
11 [sootun b 1 MBHY2-52-61X8 $ 1,005.30
12 [WEATHERSTRIP, BOOTLID %~ svi_ 1 MBHN1-56-9514 $ 11310
13 |LOCK, BOOTLID % Jene 1 MGHK1-56-8204 5 16070
14 |ORNAMENT. MAZDA Age ~ 1 MBHN1-51-721 5 56.10
15 |MASCOT, REAR Neas 1 MBHN1-51-730 5 78.20
16 |[ORNAMENT, SKYACTIVE  AgQe .~ 1 MBHN1-51-771 5 66.80
17 |FASTENER, BOOTLID ML 2 MEG21-51-146 5 12,40
18 |GROMMET, BOOTLID At 7 2 MGAT7B-51-146 5 £.60
19 |LAMPLHS, BOOTUD 7. yl3A 1 MBA5A-51-3G0 $ 27830
20 |LAMPRHS, BOOTUD 7§ 1 MB45A-51-3F0 § 27830 |
21 |GASKET LHS, BOOTLID nge < 1 MBA5SA-51-3)8 5 22.00
22 |GASKET RHS, BOOTLID  Adta -~ 1 MB45A-51-3H8 5 22.00
23 |GASKET LHS, TAILLAMP  hue .~ 1 MBHN1-51-153 5 22.00
24 |GASKET RHS, TAILLAMP  Tue — 1 MBHN1-51-153 5 22.00
25 |GUARD STONE LHS e — 1 MBHS2-50-4R2 $ 17,40
TOTAL PARTS $  4,004.20
LESS 10% 400.42
TOTAL PARTS COST $ 3,603.78

SMAB44EK Page 1 of 2




Labour Description

TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER, REAR REINFORCEMENT AND BOOT LID. TO REPAIR REAR }é
MZ-BR-REARDS |cenDER LH AND ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT | O }s 1;14:1::
.-" . = : -

MZ-5P-SFRTD1 |TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER, REAR REINFORCEMENT, BOOT LID AND REAR FENDER LH l,' FuU |s 1}0&0
MZ-BR-REVSEN |TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS. (WITH REVERSE SENSOR) (§0 NETT  |§ 33500
MZ-BR-CAMERA | TO TRANSFER REVERSE CAMERA. NETT | u!w,
MZ-BR-PLATE1 |TO SUPPLY NUMBER PLATE NETT |$ ){ 70,00

)

MZ-BR-CAVITY |TO CARRY-QUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION [ ovU |s }aﬁn
MZ-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING P20 | }aﬁ-
MZ-BR-REPROG [TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. (§FO |s ﬁ

0
MZ-BR-5UNDRI (SUNDRIES. NETT 4 yxma

TOTAL LABOUR $ - |s 643500

TOTAL PARTS 5 - |5 360378

TOTAL 5 - | ¢ 1003878

LESS EXCESS g - |s

TOTAL AFTER EXCESS $ .

GST 7% $ - |s -

GRAND TOTAL $ . .
REMARKS: TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD

THERE BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF

REPAIRING, YOU WILL BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING 10 ot
CARRIED OUT.TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED

WITH THE REPAIRS, A QUOTATION FEE OF 5400 WILL BE APPLIED

ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED IN SOURCING FOR PARTS

PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES,

)

Authorised Signature

nii[:l/l"i@ [L30
Excess i TBA

Revers
S """%L‘s&

SMAB446K Page 2 of 2
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TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

(&) ELROKARS CROUP

mazpa FINALISED COST OF REPAIRS
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE P/L MNAME ; Ms Lim Lul Shan WIP : 15072
78 SHENTON WAY ADDRESS : 214 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3 EXCESS : ] -
#07-16 CHARTIS BUILDING #OB-1545 DATE: 16-Nov-19
SINGAPORE 079120 Singapare 560214
ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS ITEL : 97933033
FAX :
VEH NO : SMAB446K DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : Ronald 63957875
CHASSIS NO ; JMEBN22ARI0224105  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM ! OWN DAMAGED CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDA3 DATE REG.: 21-un-18 POLICY NO. :
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO ary REVISED PRICES
1 |REAR BUMPER 1 MBHN1-50-221A88 $ 1128605 112860
2 |BRACKET CENTER 1 MKD53-50-251 5 5.40
3 |RETAINER LHS 1 MB&3D-50-2118 5 33.60
4 |BRACKET LHS 1 MBHNS-51-0778 5 47.90
5 |TOWING COVER LHS 1 MBHN1-50-ELL BB 5 16.50 | § 16.50
6 |REAR REINFORCEMENT 1 MBA5A-50-260 $ 564205 56420
7 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 4 MBHN1-50-0714 $ 10.80 | $ 10.80
B |GAOMMET, REAR BUMPER 2 MB951-00-501 5 6.00| 5 6.00
& |RIVET, REAR BUMPER 4 MBBM4-50-355 5 18.00 | 5 18.00
10 |FASTENER, REAR BUMPER 4 MBASA-56-146A § 1200 | § 12.00
11 |BOOTUD 1 |MBHY2-52-61%B § 1,00530|% 100530
12 |WEATHERSTRIP, BOOTLID 1 |MBHN1-56-951A § 11310
13 |LOCK, BOOTUD 1 MGHK1-56-B204 5 160.70
14 |ORNAMENT, MAZDA 4 MBHN1-51-721 5 56.10 | $ 56.10
15 |MASCOT, REAR L MBHN1-51-730 5 78.20 | § 78.20
16 |ORNMAMENT, SKYACTIVE I MBHN1-51-771 $ 6680 | § 66.80
17 |FASTENER, BOOTLID 2 MEG21-51-146 5 1240 | 5 12.40
18 |GROMMET, BOOTLID 2 MGATBE-51-146 5 6.60 | § 560
19 |LAMP LHS, BOOTLID 1 MB454-51-3G0 § 27830
20 |LAMP RHS, BOOTLID 1 MB4SA-51-3F0 s 27830
21 |GASKET LHS, BOOTLID 1 MB45A-51-3)8 $ 2200 | 5 22.00
22 |GASKET RHS, BOOTLID 1 MBA5A-51-3H8 5 22.00 (5 22.00
23 |GASKET LHS, TAILLAMP 1 MBHN1-51-163 5 2200 | 5 22.00
24 |GASKET RHS, TAILLAMP 1 MBHN1-51-153 5 22005 22.00
25 |GUARD STONE LHS 1 MBH52-50-4R2 5 17.40 | 5 17.40
26 |TOWING COVER RH 1 MBHN1-50-EK1 BB 5 1710 | § 1730 | 1f
Fs
TOTAL PARTS $ 3,08.00 |5 4,0:1.30
LESS 10% $ 310405 40213
TOTAL PARTS COST § 2,79360|5 3,610.17

SMAB446K Page 1ol 2



Labour Description
TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER, REAR REINFORCEMENT AND BOOT LID. TO REPAIR REAR
MZ-BR-REARD3 [EeNpER L AND ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT $ 1260005 252000
MZ-SP-SERTOL |TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER, REAR REINFORCEMENT, BOOT LID AND REAR FENDER LH. § 2,100.00 |5 2.400.00
MZ-BR-AEVSEN |TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS. (WITH REVERSE SENSOR) £ 180005 31500
MZ-BR-CAMERA [TO TRANSFER REVERSE CAMERA, $  1B0.0O|S  180.00
MZ-BR-PLATE] [TO SUPPLY NUMBER PLATE g 70.00
MIZ-BR-CAVITY [TO CARRY-DUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION s 10000 | 250,00
MZ-BR-ELECTR [TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. $ 12000(%  250.00
MZ-HR-REPROG |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS ¢ 18000 % 350,00
MZ-BR-SLNDRI |SUNDRIES. ] 000 |4 10000
TOTAL LABOUR 4 414000 |5 643500
TOTAL PARTS % 2,793.60 | § 3.619.17
TOTAL 4 593360 |5 10,05417
LESS EXCESS 5 5
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS 5 6.933.60
GST 7% £ 48535 |5 -
GRAND TOTAL 5 7.41895 |5 g
REMARKS:

& REPAIR DAYS [oxclude preparation of estimate, wait for survey/authorization/spare parts, Sat/Sun/PH)

SMAB44EK Page 2 of 2



i
TAX INVOICE
GST Reg No:M90364005A
Trans Eurokars MazdaCuUuB)d

&

iVREe PAGE NOD . i
“ODE : <0002 INS-AIG INVOICE NO: T 30066775
DEPT/POS ID: Xy ML
IUSTOMER : AIG ASTA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD DATE IN 23/12/2019
\DDRESS ; AIG BUILDING DATE PRIN‘:ED. 316:11,’2::20
78 SHENTON WAY JOB NO 15072
#08-16 CSO/OP CODE: catherine Chu
EL NO: 6419 3000 REGN NO SMAB446K
1ODEL : MAZDA3 1.5L SDN FLEET REGN DATE 21,/06/2018
CHASSIS NO:  IMGBN22A810224105 MILEAGE 23798
NGINE NO: 520515867 REQUISITION NO: RONALD
JESCRIPTION: Body repair

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

NOTES INSURANCE CLAIMS: OWN DAMAGE 0.0
DATE OF ACCTIDENT: 2]f11f2ﬂ19
MZ-BR-RE| TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER, REINFORCEMENT & BOOTLID. 1.260.0
REPATR LH REAR FENDER AND AREAS AFFECTED BY THE
ACCTDENT.
MZ-SP-SR| TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER, REINFORCEMENT, BOOTLID & 2,100.0
LH REAR FENDERS.
MZ-BR-RE| TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS, 180.0
MZ-BR-CA| TO TRANSFER REVERSE CAMERA . 180.0
MZ-BR-CA| TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. 100,0
MZ-BR-EL| TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIPNIN 120.0
MZ-BR-RE| TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. 180.0
MZ-BR-SU| SUNDRIES 20.0
BHNL1-50-2F1ABB REAR BUMPER HMEN 1.0 1128.60 1015.74
BHN1-50-EL1 BB COVER(L),TOWING HOOK 1.0 16.50 14.85%
BHN1-50-0£1A GROMMET , SCREW 4.0 2.70 9.72
G991-00-5{1 GROMMET ,SCREW 2.0 3.00 5.40
BBMA-50-3p5 RIVET 4.0 4,50 16. 20
b ORIGINAL COPY
Al a
kil il a::r e T Aee Eroatls & ISP w4 10,000 biw vy, TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
luﬂfnmpn -tr_-nqum Fran
T L g+ i
CASH / NETS / AMEX / VISA / MASTER
NO:
Customer Signature Authorised Signature
am Corporate Head Office @ Trans Eurokan Pie Lid, Eurakars Centre 12 Sungel Kadul Ave Singapare T29648
el Tel 6363 3003 Fau: 6369 3003 ARN 19910355%N
Showrnams & Service Cantres - Euralars Aeriles Centre ;
TENHTI-ZONNTT 5 Ut Clowe Singapore 408605 23 Leng Kew Road Singapore | 59095 I7A Tunjong Penjury Singapare &0

Sales Tol- 6395 BBRRE  Scrvice Tel: 4395 BASH

Sakes Tel ! 6603 6118

L R T TR T Balss F o i Wi TR

Service Tel.: 6603 6128

Ld ATE mans

LES STl g

Smtﬂul umnm

ThE g



P TAX INVOICE
g GST Reg No:M90364005A

Tranmns Eurokars MarzsdadCupRp)
SRS PAGE NO : 2
"ODE : c0002 INS-ATG TINVOICE NO: I 30066775
DEPT/POS ID: I / MU
“USTOMER : AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD DATE IN 23/12/2019
\DDRESS AIG BUILDING DATE PRINTED: :1601fzozu
78 SHENTON WAY JOB NO s+ 15072 .
#08-16 CS0/0P CODE: Catherine Chu
[EL NO: 6419 3000 REGN NO ;. SMAS446K
10DEL : MAZDA3 1.5L SDN FLEET REGN DATE : 21/06/2018
JHASSIS NO: JM6BN22A810224109 MILEAGE 2 23798
INGINE NO: P520515867 REQUISITION NO: RONALD

JESCRIPTION: Body repair
i DESCRIPFTION

GA FASTENER 4.0 3.00 10.80
XE TRUNK LID SDN BM/BN 1.0 1005.30 904.77
1 ORNAMENT REAR BN 1.0 56.10 50.49
0 MASCOT REAR BN i B 78.20 ?8.33
1 ORNAMENT SKYACTIVE M %, 66. 80 g1.12
6 FASTENER Z 6.20 .16
6 GROMMET ,SCREW-R.COMB 2.0 3.30 5.94
8 GASKET LAMP-TRUNK LH 1.0 22.00 19,80
3 GASKETEL}.HR.CUMB. B 1.0 22.00 19.80
3 GASKET(R) ,RR .COMB.BM 1.0 22.00 19,80
2 CUARD LHR STONE BM/B 1.0 17.40 15.66
1 BB COVER,TOWING HOOK BM 1.0 17.10 15.39
B45SA-50-24{0 REINFORMENT REAR BM 1.0 564.20 507.78
PArts 2.,793.60 Net 65,933.60
Surcharge 0.00 G.S.7. 7% 485.135
Labour 4,140.00 Total 7,418,95
Menus 0.00 paid 0.00
Amounit Due 7,418.95
L ORIGINAL COPY
e e s & madtiaci 1008 Ao, TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

& tear component and parts damaged due 1o negligence o impraper handimge
Prood of Payment is only vilid I this invaice is stamped “PAID" & signed by us. Any dispule

tior this invesice mut be made within 5 calendar days.
CASH / NETS / AMEX / VISA / MASTER @

NO:
Customer Signature Authorised Signature
TRANS Corporate Head Ofice 1 Trana Eurokars Me Lid, Eurohan Centre 12 Sungei Kndut Ave Singapore 729448
9 w Tel: 6363 3003 Fax: 6369 3003 BRN. 1991038559
Showrooms & Service Centres ¢ Lurokars Ahoriales Centre @
TN TI-ZENNT? 5 Uil Close Singapore 408805 11 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159095 27N Tanjong Penjun Singapare &0

Sales Tel: 6395 BBBE  Senvice Tel; 6195 BB5Y Salea Tel: 660X 6118 Sewice Tel.: 6603 6125 Service Tel.: 6331 0606



&

® TRANS

I/ We hereby acknowledge having received from the under-mentioned
repairers my/our vehicle No: SWW Véﬂ
repaired to my satisfaction and |/we admit that the payment for such

repairs by Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd is in full and final discharge of my claim
under policy number: | S000TR0IY

caused to the said vehicle as a result of an accident that occurred on

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

which has been

in respect of damage

1<

22/11 /2019 at_{chon of WDoodiands Cantre Rd ancd Mm@%aa
’ vV,

Signature by Insured

& ey Crmte Comtarnm

Corporate Head Dffice

Showroom & Sarvice Centre ;

Tel: 6363 3003 Fax: 8363 3003 BAN,199103850MN

23 Lang Kee Road Singapore 155065
Sales Hotline : 6603 8118 Service Hotline : G603 6128
Sales Fax “BATEB TOT3 Servica Fax “GATE TANT

3 Ubl Close Singopore 408605
Sules Hotline . 6385 8888  Sarvice Hotline : 6395 BAS9
Sales Fax  :BB461700  Sorvice Fax @ 6744 9402

; Trans Eurckars Prejlid, Eurokars Centre, 12 Sungei Kadut Ave Singaporo 725648



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 1
...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Natified Est Submirbed Ad) Assigned Ad| Rpt Adj Sebmitted I Auth'ed Status
ygn |30 Nov 2019 | o 5$6,933.60 | 5$6,931.60 T T
| Ko Ad) Rt | Edit Estimates View Rpt Cance Case |

Refarence Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

[Created by Insurer]

[ Insured:

MS LIM LUI SHAN, [D: STET7172C,  Tel: 46547903033, Email: NOEMATL

Wehicle Reg
Ho.:

SMAB446K Date of Loss: | 23/11/2019 1300 - 159

| Claim Type:

[17 Montha and X Days From LTA Reg Daete (Man ¥r}]
Palicy Cower

0D / 318710420956 Note be.: 1800078014 (Comprehansive )

Expess: 5%0.00

Repaires

Trans Eurckars Pte Ltd (Ubl) 5 Ubi Close, 408605 Uk - Tel:

Handling
Insurern

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, ($G) - Tel: 65-6219-3000 .., [Handled by Chan, Yoke Shi] yokesni chan@amg.com

Adjuster

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-1561 ... [Handled by MOMD RASUL] . [Final Rpt due 12/12/2019]

Dviver/Custo
dian:

MS LIM LLIT SHAN (42 / Female}, NRIC: STE77172C, Teli +65%7993033 Email: NOEMAIL

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

view All | Compose Case mait |

» AIG_SG (08/12/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved
o AIG_SG(04/12/2015); SMAB44G6K / DD / 23/11/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

(547124.01) - SMAB446K - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoke ...

Due Date
Mo results.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

View All | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | comoiete |

Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 24/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMAB446K (31871042095G)
oD
Nov 23 2019 1:00PM
[MS LIM LUI SHAN]
Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd

Page | of 3

View (i i B 2]

Video 1 per page ~]| &
Mo |Finalized On Trans Euroksrs Ple Ltd (Sungel Kadut) Thumbnail | Print
It [asnuneasiae | Vides-Aocidem | © | Lood mes
Assessmeont Reports 1 per page a =l
o |[Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbnail | Print
L |05/12/19 10:04 | Adjuster Immediate Advice [ I
Photos/Images Eﬂ_ﬁ M
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Autn Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | [ Thumbnail| Print
1 |08/12/19 09:48 | Ddometer Reading @) | Loadivg
2 |09/12/19 09:48 | Chassis Number 0  saws | B
3 |09/12/13 09148 | General View O  csaws | B
4 |09/12/19 D9:48 Genaral View 5 load G | BA
5 |0%/12/1908:48 | General View 0D | wsawc | A
6 |09/12/1609:48 | Genersl View O | waaws | A
7 |09/12/19 09:48 | General View 0 | woars |
8 |08/12/18 0848 | General View D | oadiec | A
9 |09/12/1909:48 | General View © | edwc | A
10 |09/12/19 D948 General View O | s | A
11 |06/12/19 06:48 | General View D | acws | A
12 [08/12/1900:48 | General View D | aaws | A
13 |09/12/1% 09:48 | Genersl View 0 | wewrs | 4
14 |09/12/10 09:48 | Ganeral View D | wwows | B
15 |09/12/12 09:48 | General View D | oadec | A
16 |09/12/19 09:48 | General View D | tcedic | A
17 |09/12/19 09:48 | Ganeral View 0D | cewe | @
18 |09/12/19 09:48 General View ) | Load WG
19 |09/12/19 09:48 | General View © | eawc | A
20 |09/12/19 0948 | Genersl View 0D | eaws | A
21 |09/12/19 08:48 | Ganeral View D | toadirc | A
22 |09/12/1900:48 | General View D | toaairs | (A
23 |09/12/19 09:48 | Genaral View 0 | s | B
24 |D9/12/19 09148 | General View D | wecws | A
25 |09/12/19 09:48 | General View D | ledws | &4
236 |09/12/15 09:48 | General View O et | @A
27 |09/12/19 09:48 General View D | wadrs | A
28 |09/12/19 DE:48 General View @ | isadirG | BA
20 |09/12/12 09:48 | General View D | toasws | A
30 (09712719 09:48 | General View 0| cadirc | A
31 |09/12/19 09:48 | General View 0D | iomdws | B
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Video [tperpege [~] B4
No |Finalzed On | Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd (Sungel Kadut) | | Thumbmall | Print
32 |09/12/19 09:48 General View Losd PG | A
33 |09/12/15 0948 General View g Load 3G | B
34 |09/12719 09:48 | General View O | cmmws | &
15 |06/12/19 09:48 | General View 0 | Losd vg
36 |[14/01/20 16°46 | DISMANTLE PHOTOS 0 | eers | &
37 |131/03/20 16:46 | DISMANTLE PHOTOS O | wwws |
38 |11/03/20 16:46 | DISMANTLE PHOTOS @ | Loadws | M
39 11/03/20 1646 | DISMANTLE PHOTOS 0| eerc | A
40 |11/03/20 16:46 | DISMANTLE PHOTOS O | wecws | B
41 (1170320 16:46 DISHMANTLE PHOTOS 0| wwwrs | A
42 | 11/00/20 16:46 | DISMANTLE PHOTOS O | Loaws | 4
43 | 11/03/20 1648 | BEFORE PAINT PHOTOS 0| eows | B
{44 |11/03/20 16:48 | BEFORE PAINT PHOTOS © | weows | 4
45 | 11/03/20 16:48 | BEFORE PAINT PHOTOS O | saws | A
(46 | 11/03/20 16:48 | BEFORE PAINT PHOTOS D | edies | A
47 11/03/20 16:48 | BEFORE PAINT PHOTOS 0 | aaws | A
48 |11/03/20 16:48 | BEFORE PAINT PHOTOS O | tsews | &
Documentation 1perpage  [v]
to | Relabel /Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 04712718 09117 Certificate of Insurance Load POF
2 |D4/12/19 09117 Driver's Driving License Load PDF
3 |09/12/19 D9:48 ESTIMATE Load PDF
4 124/D3/20 12:18 Workshop Involce Losd POF
5 |24/03/20 12:18 Discharge Voucher Load PDF
6 |24/03/20 12:19 Supplamentary Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents

View |View in Browser |«
Viden  [ipepage Tv] B2
Mo | Finalized Cn Trans Eurokars Pte Lid [Sungel Kadut} Thumbnall | Print
1 25/11/19 15:24 Video - Accldent Load MPa
Assessmant Reports 1 per page ﬁ B
No | Fisalized On Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd (Sungel Kadut) Thumbnall | Print
] 06712/19 19:36 Accident Statement Load HTM
2 |06/12/19 15:38 | Accident Statement Load HTM
3 |06/12/15 18:38 | Accldent Statement Load HTM
4 |DE/12/19 19:38 | Accldent Statement Load HTM
Photos/Images 3 per page E =]
o | Finaiized Cn Trans Eurokars Pte Litd (Sungel Kedut ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |25/11/1915:25 | Accident Photo 0 | adiws |
2 |25/11/19 15:25 | Accident Photo 0 | losdws | &
3 |25/11/19 15:25 | Accident Photo O | weows | B
4 |25/11/19 15:25 | Accident Phato 0| aws | A
5 |25/11/19 15:2% | Accldent Phote D | teadwc | A
& |25/11/19 15:25 | Accldent Photo 0 | tosdws | B
7 |25/11/19 15:25 Accident Photo D  weawe | A
8 |25/11/19 15:25 | Accldent Phato D | weawc | 4
Documentation [1 per page E o)
No | Finalized On | Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd (Sungel Kadut) I [ Thumisnail| Print
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Video tperpage [~] B4 |
i |Froaloed On Trans Eurokars Pte Lid (Sungel Kadut) Thumbnail """"'1_
1 |25/11/16 15:24 | Sketch Plan @[ toaeTr |

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST peset | save | e |
Thate are na document checklists configured.
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Byt Hpegras gre priesbe uhibess i akow @ 1D grhee pEriEe

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 24/3/2020



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreqno 1sssorissr

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Emall sur@@lkkaulo com.assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No:  CS/AIG19021347/R10D3E2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16

Singapore 078120 Date: 24/03/2020

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant: MS LIM LUI SHAN Policy No: 1800078014

Date of Loss: 231112019 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No 3187104200956
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SMAB446K

Make & Model: MAZDA 3, 1.5 (A) Engine No: P520515867

Reg. Dale 21/06/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: JMBBN22AB.10224109
Colour: Black Odometer: 23185 km

Engine Capacity: 1486 cc

Market Value/Mew Car Price: S$86,000.00

Sum Insured (S55). Market Value/Mew Car Price
Ti F I T THE TIM F
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla). Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/80 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/80 R16
Front Left Side: Toyo B mm Rear Lafi Side Toyo 6 mm
Front Right Side: Toyo B mm Rear Right Side Toyo B mm
Tha above vilues represent the remaining hyre freads deoth
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 378817 281380 g75.57 2575
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 6,265.00 4.120.00 2,145.00 3424
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S5) 10,054.17 6,933.60 3,120.57 31.04
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 703.78 48535 218.44 31.04
Nett Amount (S$) 10,757.96 7.418.95 3,33.1 31.04
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment. 031272019
Date Inspected: D6M2/2018 Inspected At: Trans Eurokars Ple Lid (Ubi)
5 Ubi Close
Singapore 408605
Estimated Pernod of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster; MOHD RASUL Manager: SHIAL CHAN
NOTE: This raport repressnts our findings af the fime and place of indpection alsled heren. Such inspection has been carigd oul o the beat of ow
knowiedge and ability but any offier Kebility wnder any other cireumatances /s hereby sxpressy axchded
hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 24/3/2020
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 1,128 60FL *1,128 80FL
2 1 *BRACKET CENTER Serviceable 540FL -FL
3 1 *RETAINER LHS Serviceable 3360FL “.FL
4 1 *BRACKET LHS Serviceable 47.90FL *-FL
5 1 *TOWING COVER LHS Missing 16.50 FL *16.50 FL
6 1 *REAR REINFORCEMENT Bent 564 20FL *564 20 FL
7T 4 *GROMMET, REAR BUMPER Necessary 10.80FL *10.80 FL
8 2 *GROMMET, REAR BUMPER Necessary 6.00FL *8.00 FL
a 4 *RIVET, REAR BUMPER Mecessary 18.00FL *18.00 FL
0 4 *FASTENER, REAR BUMPER MNecessary 12.00FL *12.00 FL
i1 1 *BOOTLID Bent 1,005 30FL *1,005.30 FL
12 1 "WEATHERSTRIP, BOOTLID Serviceable 113.10FL *-FL
13 1 *LOCK, BOOTLID Serviceable 180.70 FL *FL
4 1 "ORMAMENT, MAZDA Necessary 56 10FL *56.10 FL
15 1 *MASCOT, REAR MNecessary TB20FL *7B.20FL
6B 1 *ORNAMENT, SKYACTIVE Necessary 68.B0FL *86.80 FL
17 2 *FASTENER, BOOTLID Necessary 12 40 FL *12.40FL
B8 2 *GROMMET, BOOTLID Necessary 860FL *6.60FL
|\ 1 *LAMP LHS, BOOTLID Serviceable 278.30FL *-FL
20 1 *LAMP RHS, BOOTLID Serviceable 278.30 FL “FL
21 1 *GASKET LHS, BOOTLID Necessary 22.00FL *22.00FL
22 1 *GASKET RHS, BOOTLID Necessary 22.00FL *22 00FL
23 1 *GASKET LHS, TAILLAMP Mecassary 22 00FL *22.00FL
24 1 “GASKET RHS, TAILLAMP Necessary 22 00FL *22 D0FL
25 1 *GUARD STONE LHS Necessary 17.40FL *17.40FL
26 1 *SUNDRIES Mecessary 100.00 FS *20.00FS
2T 1 *NUMBER PLATE Not Necessary TO.00FS *-F5
28 1 *TOWING COVER RH Scratched 17.10FL *17.10FL
F=Franchese part S=Spchatt L=ListemDisc
Sub Total (S$) 4,191.30 3,124.00
- List ltem Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S5%) 40213 310.40
Total Parts (5§) 3,789.17 2,813.60
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous ltems selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER, REAR REINFORCEMENT AND New 2.,520.00 1,260.00
BOOT LID. TO REPAIR REAR FENDER LH AND ALL AREAS
AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT
2 TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER, REAR REINFORCEMENT, New 2.400.00 2,100.00
BOOT LID AND REAR FENDER LH
3 TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS. (WITH REVERSE New 31500 180.00
SENSOR)
4 TO TRANSFER REVERSE CAMERA New 180.00 180.00
5§ TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION New 250.00 100.00
6 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER MNew 250.00 120.00
FUNCTIONING
7 TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS  New 350.00 180.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 6,265.00 4,120.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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